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h 6 
blC (RMD) (FBI) 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 9:33 AM 

To: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSLs 

RECORD cccc 

These are classified, but they are not marked. 
—Original Message— 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

" Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 8:31 AM 
b 7 C To: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI);| 

Cc: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI} 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

RECORD cccc 

(OPA) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 

Here are the actual stats on NSLs, although I am not sure what we can really do with these since they are 
classified (Chart isn't marked - but this data is SECRET). 

b 6 

Original Messaqe-
Froml (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 4:05 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ccj k0GC)(FBI); 

J37Q Subject: RE: NSLs 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

Valerie, 

(S) 

b l 
b 6 
b 7 C 

These charts are classified though not marked. The master chart hreaks out the numbers - for 2004 we had 
NSLs for toll records for subscriber records, and 

u 
for financial records. 

am departing to go attend my daughter's choral concert. If you need more information, I will be in on Friday. 

NSL VIO-25997 
5/29/2007 
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Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202)324[ 
Unclassified Fax: (202) 32 
Secure Fax: (202) Z24 

h 2 

—Original Message— 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 20. 2005 1:37 PM 
T i 
Cc: 
Subject: i^ ls 

(OGC) (FBI) 
OGC)(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

A reporter is saying he has a source that says we issue +30,000 NSLs a year. I know the number is 
classified, but we may try to wave him off if that is wrong. It seems a little high to me. 

NSL VIO-25998 

I cc'd you b/c I am not sure if| |is here or in SC. If he is in SC, can you have someone check the number 
and get back to me. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

-PERIVED-FRQM: FBjClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterlntellipenceJnMestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION^-
SECRE 

itficatipn Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Cot 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

tigencéTnvestigations 

5/29/2007 



Toll Records ( S ) 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 
Total 

Subscriber Records 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 
Total 

Financial Records 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 
Total 

Financial Institutions 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 
Total 

Consumer Identifying Information 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 
Total 

Court Order Information 
Total USPER 
Different USPER 
Total Non USPER 
Different Non USPER 

NSL VIO-25999 

DATZ: 07-10-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 55179dih/ksi/ia] 
REASON; 1.4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY 01: 07-10-2032 

ML I1F0RMTI0I COSTAIIED 

HERE13 13 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 



DATE; 07-10-2007 

CLASSIFIED i f 65179dih/ksi/iai 
REASQH: 1.4 (c) AU IIFtlMIIOI CilTMIID 
DECLASSIFY 01: 07-10-2032 HEREH IS 1ICLISSIFIED EXCEPT 

M l SHI 0THER1ISE 

National Security Letters (NSLs) Issued for Subscriber Records 2000-2004 
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